



Adam Johnson

Animator and Production Assistant seeking more opportunities working on animated shows, shorts, and production.

(770)-312-5446

AdamientAnimations@gmail.com

Atlanta Based

Profile

Experienced and Outgoing 2D VFX Animator with formal training in Animation and Production. Bringing forth the ability to design complex animation elements, and create captivating special effects. Experienced in working well with others and committed to meeting deadlines and adhering to project guidelines.

Employment History

Blanked by a Mother Love, Remote- Compositor and Secondary Compositor

March 2023 - Present

- Composited and Secondary Animator for the Animated film "Blanked by a Mothers Love"

Teal Tea Cup, Remote— Assistant to Product Team

April 2023 - Present

- Worked at booth at Momocon 2023, Anime Weekend ATL 2023, Anime Expo LA 2023

Hiccup Interactive, Remote— Lead Animator and Compositor

December 2022 - February 2023

- Animated and Composited for the Video Game "Urchins and Ink" GWDC Trailer.

BWA Studios, Remote— Main Character Animator

October 2022 - November 2022 (Project on Pause)

- Main Character Animator for feature film "Left Behind".

Zach in Time, Remote— Animation Internship

October 2022 - Present

- Animated for 2D Animated TV Series "Zach in Time".

Trioscope Studios, Atlanta, GA— Production Assistant

August 2022 - September 2022

- Worked on Trioscope Studio's animated movie "Takeover".

Volunteer Work

Re:Imagine, Atlanta, GA

October 2022 - Present |

ASIFA South, Atlanta, GA

January 2019 - Present | Guest Speaker for "Animation in Social media" at ASIFA South 2022 Film Festival

Georgia Game Developer Association, Atlanta, GA

October 2022 - Present | Panel host for "Character Creation in Animation" at SIEGE ATL 2022 Conference

Slothque LLC, Atlanta, GA - 2D VFX Animation Intern

June 2022 - July 2022 | Animated for "ASIFA South 2023 Film Festival Promo"

Portfolio and Links

<https://www.adamient.com>

[LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

[TikTok](#)

Skills

ToonBoom Harmony

Storyboard Pro

Procreate

Adobe Creative Suite

The Nov. 2022 Virtual PA Academy W/ Linda Burns

Microsoft Office Suite

PC Building and Mac IOS

Leadership and Teamwork

Communication

Social Media Management

Education

Kennesaw State University,
Kennesaw, GA— *B.F.A Digital Animation*

President of the Animation Student Society (2021-2022).

Senior Film "The Owl" premiered at the KSU 2022 Animation Film Festival

Hobbies

Dungeons and Dragons

Rock Climbing

Video Games

Marvel Cinematic Universe Movies